

NAME- ARINDAM TALUKDAR.

DATE OF BIRTH- 19.11.1968

ADDRESS- ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR AND HOD HISTORY

BHATTADEV UNIVERSITY, BAJALI

PATHSALA-781325, BARPETA-ASSAM

PERMANENT HOME ADDRESS- HOUSE NO-293, ZOO- NARENGI ROAD

GITANAGAR, GUWAHATI -781024

Contact numbers- 8811079381, 9435113830

Email- arindambablutalukdar@gmail.com,

Career Summary:

Committed and dedicated Associate Professor with 29 years of experience in teaching History and Tourism and Travel Management at college and university level. Strong liking for reading, travelling, design and development of innovative study materials and helping students in their studies. Good command in delivering interesting lecture, using ICT tools for teaching- learning, conducting seminar classes and examinations.

Work Experience: (Teaching)

- Associate Professor and Head of the department of History
Bhattadev University, Bajali
October 2009-Present
HoD i/c TTM August 2020- present
 - Teaching entire History to undergraduate (Major& Minor) students.
 - Teaching Tourism and Travel Management to undergraduate students.
 - Delivering lectures, developing test papers, evaluation of answer scripts etc.
 - Attending Seminar and Conferences
 - Publication of research paper and articles.
- Assistant Professor in History August 1995- January 2006
- Coordinator Tourism and Travel Management August 2001- June 2019
 - Teaching entire History to undergraduate (Major& Minor) students
 - Started the course of UGC sponsored Tourism and Travel Management at first Degree level in erstwhile Bajali College
 - Completed a UGC sponsored Minor research project.
 - Done FDP in Entrepreneurship at IIE, Guwahati
 - Served as a Secretary of Golden Jubilee Celebration of Bajali College
 - Member UGC Committee of erstwhile Bajali College

Work Experience: (Academic Administration)

- Joint Coordinator, IQAC (2011-2015)
- Coordinator, IQAC (December 2015- December 2017)
- Coordinated the preparation of AQARs
- Coordinated the process of assessment and Accreditation of erstwhile Bajali College by NAAC (2nd Cycle)
- Coordinated NAAC Peer team visit to Bajali College in November 2016
- Coordinated the preparation of project proposal for RUSA grant
- Deputy Registrar i/c
Bhattadev University, Bajali
June 2019-November 2020
 - Coordinated with the University authorities in setting up the offices of the new university.
 - Regularly liaising with government and regulatory bodies.
 - Collaborating with the staff to understand problems and determine possible solutions for smooth running of the university.
 - Organized training programmes and coordinated exposure visit for the administrative staff.
 - Actively participating in various committees
 - Member of the Executive Council and Academic Council of Bhattadev University

Academic Qualifications:

- MA in History
- Post Graduate Diploma in Tourism and Travel Management.